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The West Warm Springs Historic District, an established residential area with 
mature trees, borders Main Street and Warm Springs Avenue, The fourteen houses 
date from the late 1890s through the first decade of the twentieth century. Most 
all the structures are two or three stories high, although the modest houses 
erected for Jesus Urquides (5) and Rufus Fontes (6, 7) are on a smaller scale. 
The styles employed are typical of the period, and range from the late Queen Anne 
(as displayed in the William Northrop (2), Alfred Eoff (12), and GeorgeTeTcffrton 
(14) residences) to the coJpniaJLstyle (as discerned in the Peter Sonna (3), 
J. J. Ormsby (8), and Henry Falk (11) residences) and Georgian revival style 
(Timothy Regan .(13).) Frame construction, dominates, althbugFa qusTrTer of the 
buildings are rendered In: Boise ,sand stone, the A.. B. Kohny (1), Edgar *Wilson (9), 
Mrs. Alfred Eoff (10)y and Timothy Regan (13) residences." -Most of the residences 
are on large landscaped lots with several being enclosed by stone or iron fences. 
The majority of the houses still serve as private residences; however, two have 
been converted into apartments. Another three serve^commercial purposes~ancT~6ne 
\s a fraterhitylTouse. —~

The district is distinct from the surrounding neighborhood which is predominately 
more recent medical and commercial. The houses are in the main in excellent 
condition as the owners are quite preservation conscious and are striving to 
maintain the neighborhood despite nearby commercial incursions.

The only feature which mars the district is a parking lot situated between the 
Edgar Wilson (9) and Mrs. Alfred Eoff (10) residences. There are no intrusions.

Inventory:

1. 209 Main Street is a two-and-one-half story stone and shingle residence which 
was built in 1904 for Albert B. Kohny. This Queen Anne going colonial house, 
which has excellent bevelled glass windows was designed by Wayland and 
Fennel!. Presently it houses Fritchman's Art Gallery.

2. 203 Main Street was built in 1892 for William E. Northrop, president of
Northrop Hardware Co. This two-and-one-half story frame Queen Anne house is 
distinguished by gambrel roofs, and a left of center porch, with an arched 
entry, which wraps around the left side. A right of center bay window is 
surmounted by a mock gable with a Palladian window. The etched glass windows 
in this house are perhaps the finest in Idaho. Presently the Graebers 
operate a beauty parlor on the first floor and live on the second. It was 
designed by John C. Paulson of Helena, Montana, and is one of his few extant 
works in Idaho. ,

3. 121 Main Street was built in 1911 for Peter Sonna. This two-story stucco 
house with brick trim was remodeled at an early date into a Federal revival 
style. It is distinguished by its left of center one-story portico and its 
second story oriel window on the left side. An iron fence separates this 
house from the street.
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Situated only two blocks from downtown Boise, the area serves as a "gateway" 
to Warm Springs Avenue, the city's most prestigious residential section. As such 
it is expensive property and has attracted the city's more prominent persons 
a,$ its residents. A congressman, Edgar Wilson (9), and two governors, Chase 
Clark (11), and James Brady (12) have resided here, as well as leading merchants 
(Henry Falk (11), Peter Sonna (3), Albert Kohny (1), William Northrop (2), Frank 
Fletcher (1), ranchers (L. L. Ormsby (8), George Leighton (14), bankers (Alfred 
Eoff (12), Charles Barton (9), Richard Bicknell (10), and a mining man, Timothy 
Regan (13).

Historically this district is the product of the first prosperous decade of the 
twentieth century. The years following 1897, and especially from 1904 onward, 
saw a steady immigration of people to Idaho. The state "boomed" in those years, 
and Boise was no exception. This neighborhood developed because a Natatorium 
had been built in 1892 at the end of the street with a street car line to serve 
it. At this time it replaced Grove street as the fashionable residential district.

The district is a cohesive neighborhood without any intrusions, although the 
commercial property surrounding it is all of a more recent period. The district 
is in excellent condition thanks to active preservation activities. The Yates, 
Graeber, and Stromberg families have all recently restored their properties 
(1, 2, and 14), and TEK is now restoring the former Mrs. Eoff residence (10). 
Thus, the district maintains its strong historic and architectural integrity.

A majority of the buildings have been designed by either Tourtellotte and Company 
of Wayland and Fennell, the two leading architectural firms in Boise for the period 
These homes represent several of the more prestigious and better preserved examples 
of their work.

The area behind Jesus Urquides' residence (5) was a Spanish village for over a 
century after 1864. The village was the operating base for Urquides' packing 
enterprise, and the Urquides house became the headquarters for Idaho's most 
prominent packers of supplies into remote mining camps.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The West Warm Springs Historic District includes all the property on the south side of 
Main Street and Warm Springs Avenue between 209 Main Street and Broadway. On the 
north side of the street block #36 Boise City Original Townsite, between,First and 
Second Streets, is included, as is the former Henry Falk residence on Idaho Street. See 
enclosed map labeled West Warm Springs Historic District.
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4. 119 Main Street, designed by Charles F. Wood, was built in 1906 for Mrs. 
Anna Bayhouse. This two-story frame dwelling in the colonial style is pre­ 
sently being used as an office building.

5. 115 Main Street is a modest one-story frame dwelling, built in the 1880s 
for Jesus Urquides. Urquides was a prominent packer who brought supplies 
and equipment to many remote Idaho mining camps in the nineteenth century. 
Since 1864 he had a base for his packing operations adjacent to this house.

6. & 7. These two modest dwellings at 111 and 107 Main Street were erected by Rufus 
Fontes in 1895. These Queen Anne cottages are typical of the period and 
presently are rental properties.

8. 101 Warm Springs Avenue is a two-story colonial style residence, built for 
sheepman L. L. Ormsby in 1907. Designed by Wayland and Fennell, this house 
is distinguished by its one-story portico and truncated hipped roof with a 
centered dormer.

9. 103 Warm Springs Avenue is a three-story Tudor style house which was erected 
in 1904 for banker Edgar Wilson. Originally this stone and stucco residence 
had a romanesque character with its corner tower. Tourtellotte and Hummel, 
who did the original design, remodeled this house in the 1920s for Charles 
Barton. A fine iron fence separates the house from the street.

10. 141 Warm Springs Avenue is a three-story sandstone and stucco dwelling, 
which was converted into apartments, and is now being restored by Tek as 
a fraternity house. Tourtellotte and Hummel designed this residence for 
Mrs. Eoff in 1911. It is distinguished by an inset corner porch and third 
story dormers. Banker Richard Bicknell purchased this house in 1915 and 
resided here until recent years.

11. 109 Idaho Street was built in 1904 as the residence of merchant Henry Falk. 
It is a two-story colonial style house which is characterized by its pedi- 
mented porch with Ionic columns. The dwelling remained in the possession 
of the Falk family until after World War II when it was sold to former 
governor, and then federal judge, Chase Clark.

12. 140 Main Street is one of the best Queen Anne styles residences in Boise. 
This three-story frame house is distinguished by its pedimented wrap-around 
porch, second story balcony and third story mock gables. Architect J. F. 
Tourtellotte designed this dwelling for banker Alfred Eoff in 1897. Governor 
James Brady purchased it in 1908 and used it as the governor's home. A stone 

pdjtne main and second street sides of the property. On the 
side 1s a stone n1tch1ng po$t and Carr1age



Form No 10-300a 
(Rev. 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

RECEIVED OGT 311977

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

FOR NPS USE ONIY

Description
CONTINUATION SHEET ITEM NUMBER 7 RAGE

13. 110 Main Street is a two-story Georgian revival residence rendered in sandstone. 
Originally built for mining baron Timothy Regan in 1905 it is distinguished 
by its two-story pedimented portico with its Corinthian columns. Tourtellotte 
and Company designed this house which has been occupied by the Kappa Sigma 
fraternity, but is now about to be restored as a private residence. The 
interior is unaltered on the first floor.

14. 100 Main Street is another of Boise's better late Queen Anne residences. 
This two-story frame dwelling is distinguished by a second story, left of 
center, tower which is balanced by a right of center gable with returns 
and a Palladian window. Originally it was a one-story cottage, which Mr. 
Kerr built in 1892. In 1902 George Leighton purchased the house and subsequently 
had it enlarged in 1905 by adding the second story, the front hall and stair­ 
way. Walter S. Campbell designed the original cottage.
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